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'Taking a niap of Upper Canada made about the year IS12
and Iooking partitularly at the Bay of Quinte District onte notices
tliat the bay begins immediately west of the then 'Village of Kna
ton and that the townships bordering on the bay are Kingston,
Ernesttown, Frederieksburghi, Adolphustown, NMar-sburgh, So-
pbiasburgh, Axneliasburgh, Sidney, Thurlow and Richinoud.
T[brn munkcipalities had formerly been known as First Town, Sec-
ond Town, Third Town and on up te Tenth Town. he six fol-
lowing Kingston u-ere nawed for eidren of King George the
Thlird. Their ç.ettlement waq one direct resuit of the American
%Var of Ladependence. "igston, although but a village of a few
bouses, xnany of which were buit cf legs, was the largest and rnost
important settiement in whut is now Ontaio. Till about 1825 it
ti as ]urger than York.

Properlv te undr.rstand the. condition cf the sèttiers occupying
then diçtri wb-q ljwar was deelared in 1812 it is necessary to
know ýwho the cetl were and how tbey had spent the time dur-
inr their years of residence in Caoada.

The first systematic seuliement began in 1783 when First
Town was selected by a inuber cf refugees from N4ew York under
Captain Grass as a auitable place fer their new homes. This en-
pany, with others, had left New York in eeven veue aid after
a voyage of mne weeka landed at Sorel, Quebe. The women and
ebidren were left there until the axa bail choen the diiet fér
settiement and after a winter aIl were moved to Kingaton. Thun
it was in the summer of 1784 that the. first township was oecupied-


